

List of MSME-DI & testing Centres with their website and email addresses

Sr. No	Name of MSME-DI	Website address	Email Address
1	MSME Development Institute, Agartala, Tripura	http://www.tripura.nic.in/msmediagartala	dcdi-agartala@dcmsme.gov.in
2	MSME Development Institute, Agra, UP	http://www.msmediagra.gov.in	dcdi-agra@dcmsme.gov.in
3	MSME Development Institute, Chennai, Tamilnadu	http://www.msmedichennai.com	dcdi-chennai@dcmsme.gov.in
4	MSME Development Institute, Cuttack, Orissa	http://www.msmedicuttack.gov.in	dcdi-cuttack@dcmsme.gov.in
5	MSME Development Institute, Gangtok, Sikkim	http://www.sikkim.nic.in/msme-di	dcdi-gangtok@dcmsme.gov.in
6	MSME Development Institute, Margao, Goa	http://www.msmedigoa.gov.in	dcdi-goa@dcmsme.gov.in
7	MSME Development Institute, Guwahati, Assam	http://www.msmedi-guwahati.gov.in ; http://sisiguwahati.gov.in/	dcdi-guwahati@dcmsme.gov.in
8	MSME Development Institute, Haldwani, Uttaranchal	http://www.msmedihaldwani.com	dcdi-haldwani@dcmsme.gov.in
9	MSME Development Institute, Hubli, Karnataka	http://www.msmedihubli.in	dcdi-hubli@dcmsme.gov.in
10	MSME Development Institute, Imphal, Manipur	http://msme-diimphal.nic.in	dcdi-imphal@dcmsme.gov.in
11	MSME Development Institute, Indore, MP	http://www.msmeindore.nic.in	dcdi-indore@dcmsme.gov.in
12	MSME Development Institute, Jaipur, Rajasthan	http://www.msmedijaipur.gov.in/	dcdi-jaipur@dcmsme.gov.in
13	MSME Development Institute, Jammu, J and K	http://www.msmedijammu.gov.in	dcdi-jammu@dcmsme.gov.in
14	MSME Development Institute, Kanpur, UP	http://www.msmedikanpur.gov.in	dcdi-kanpur@dcmsme.gov.in
15	MSME Development Institute, Karnal, Haryana	http://www.sisiharyana.gov.in	dcdi-karnal@dcmsme.gov.in
16	MSME Development Institute, Kolkatta, W. Bangal	http://www.msmedikolkata.gov.in	dcdi-kolkatta@dcmsme.gov.in
17	MSME Development Institute, Ludhiana, Punjab	http://www.msmedildh.gov.in	dcdi-ludhiana@dcmsme.gov.in
18	MSME Development Institute, Mumbai, Maharashtra	http://www.msmedimumbai.gov.in ; http://www3.sisimumbai.com/	dcdi-mumbai@dcmsme.gov.in

19	MSME Development Institute, Nagpur, Maharashtra	http://www.sisinagpur.nic.in	dcdi-nagpur@dcmsme.gov.in
20	MSME Development Institute, New Delhi	http://msmedinewdelhi.gov.in	dcdi-ndelhi@dcmsme.gov.in
21	MSME Development Institute, Patna, Bihar	http://www.msmedipatna.gov.in	dcdi-patna@dcmsme.gov.in
22	MSME Development Institute, Raipur, Chhatisgarh	http://www.msmeraipur.com	dcdi-raipur@dcmsme.gov.in
23	MSME Development Institute, Ranchi, Jharkhand	http://www.sisiranchi.nic.in	dcdi-ranchi@dcmsme.gov.in
24	MSME Development Institute, Solan, Himachal Pradesh	http://msmedihimachal.nic.in	dcdi-solan@dcmsme.gov.in
25	MSME Development Institute, Thrissur, Kerala	http://msmedithrissur.gov.in	dcdi-thrissur@dcmsme.gov.in
26	MSME Development Institute, Ahmedabad, Gujarat	http://www.msmediaahmedabad.gov.in	dcdi-ahmbad@dcmsme.gov.in
27	MSME Development Institute, Allahabad, U.P	http://www.msmediallahabad.gov.in ; http://www.sisiallahabad.gov.in/default.asp	dcdi-allbad@dcmsme.gov.in
28	MSME Development Institute, Bangalore, Karnataka	http://www.msmedibangalore.gov.in	dcdi-bang@dcmsme.gov.in
29	MSME Development Institute, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh	http://msmehyd.ap.nic.in	dcdi-hyd@dcmsme.gov.in
30	MSME Development Institute, Muzaffarpur, Bihar	http://www.msmedimzfpur.bih.nic.in	dcdi-mzfpur@dcmsme.gov.in
Sr. No	Name of MSME-Testing Centre	Website address	Email Address
31	MSME-Testing Centers NR, New Delhi	http://www.rtcnr.gov.in	dctc-nr@dcmsme.gov.in
32	MSME-Testing Centers WR, Mumbai	http://www.msmetcmumbai.gov.in	dctc-wr@dcmsme.gov.in
33	MSME-Testing Centers SR, Chennai	http://www.msmetc-chennai.gov.in	dctc-sr@dcmsme.gov.in
34	MSME-Testing Centers ER, Kolkata	http://rtcer.gov.in	dctc-er@dcmsme.gov.in

Sr. No	Office of MSME-DI	Office Mail-ID	website	Address
1	Agartala	dcdi-agartala@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmedi-agartala.nic.in	21,Harish Thakur road, Agartala -799001 Ph :0381-2322640
2	Agra (UP)	dcdi-agra@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmediagra.gov.in	34, Industrial Estate, Nunhai, (U.P.),Agra -282 006. Ph :0562-2280879
3	Ahmedabad	dcdi-ahmbad@dcmsme.gov.in	http://www.msmediyahmedabad.gov.in/	Harsiddh Camber, 4th Floor, Ashram Road,(Gujarat), Ahmedabad -380 014. Ph :079-27540619 , 079-7544248
4	Allahabad (UP)	dcdi-allbad@dcmsme.gov.in	www.sisiallahabad.gov.in	E-17/18, Industrial Estate, Naini,Allahabad -211 009. Ph :0532-2697468/6810
5	Bangalore	dcdi-bang@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmedibangalore.gov.in	Rajaji Nagar, Industrial Estate Bangalore -560 044. Ph :080-23151540/582/583
6	Chennai (TamilNadu)	dcdi-chennai@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmedi-chennai.gov.in	65/1,G.S.T. Road, Guindy, P.B. 3746,Chennai -600 032. Ph :044-22501011 , 044-22501475
7	Cuttack (Orissa)	dcdi-cuttack@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmedicuttack.gov.in	Vikas Sadan, College Square,Cuttack -753 003. Ph :0671-2548006 /077 /049
8	Gangtok (Sikkim)	dcdi-gangtok@dcmsme.gov.in	www.sikkim.nic.in	Tadong Housing Colony, P.O. Tadong,Gangtok -737102 Ph :03592-231262 /880
9	Guwahati	dcdi-guwahati@dcmsme.gov.in	www.sisiguwahati.gov.in	Industrial Estate BamuniMaidam,Guwahati -781 021. Ph :0361-2550052, 2550073
10	Haldwani (Uttranchal)	dcdi-haldwani@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmedihalwani.gov.in	Kham BungalaCampis,KaladungiRoad,Haldwani -263139. Ph :05946-228353
11	Hubli (Karnataka)	dcdi-hubli@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmedihubli.gov.in	Industrial Estate, GokulRoad,Hubli -580 030 Ph :0836-2332334/2330589/2335634
12	Hyderabad (A.P.)	dcdi-hyd@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmehyd.ap.nic.in	Narsapur Cross Roads, BalaNagar,Hyderabad -500 037. Ph :040-23078857
13	Imphal (Manipur)	dcdi-imphal@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msme-diimphal.nic.in	C-17/18, Takyelpat Industrial estate,,Imphal -795 001. Ph :0385-2449096

14	Indore (M.P.)	dcdi-indore@dcmsme.gov.in	www.sisiindore.nic.in	10, Industrial Estate, Polo Ground, Indore -452 003. Ph :0731-2420723
15	Jaipur (Rajasthan)	dcdi-jaipur@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmedijaipur.gov.in	22, Godown, Industrial Estate, Jaipur -302 006. Ph :0141-2212098/3099/ 0553
16	Jammu (J & K)	dcdi-jammu@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmedijammu.gov.in	36, B/C, Gandhi Nagar, JAMMU -180 004. Ph :0191-2431077
17	Kanpur (U.P.)	dcdi-kanpur@dcmsme.gov.in	www.sisikanpur.gov.in	107, Industrial Estate, Kalpi Road, Kanpur -208 012. Ph :0512-2295070 , 0512-2295071
18	Karnal (Haryana)	dcdi-karnal@dcmsme.gov.in	www.sisiharyana.gov.in	Industrial Development Colony, Near ITI, Kunjpura Road, Karnal -132 001. Ph :0184-2230910
19	Kolkata (West Bengal)	dcdi-kolkata@dcmsme.gov.in	www.sisikolkata.gov.in	111 & 112, B.T. Road, Kolkata -700 035. Ph :033-25770595/598
20	Ludhiana (Punjab)	dcdi-ludhiana@dcmsme.gov.in	www.sisildh.gov.in	Industrial Area B, Ludhiana -141 003 Ph :0161-2531733 /735
21	Margao (Goa)	dcdi-go@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmedigoa.gov.in	Opp. Konkan Railway Station. (Kepem Road), P.O. Box 334, Margao -403 601. Ph :0832-2705092/93, 2725979
22	Mumbai (Maharashtra)	dcdi-mumbai@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmedimumbai.gov.in	C- Block, C.G.O. Complex, Seminary Hill, Nagpur-440 006. Ph.:022-28576090/28573091/28579092
23	Muzaffarpur (Bihar)	dcdi-mzfpur@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmedimzfpur.bih.nic.in	Institute, Goshala Road, P.O. Ramna, Muzaffarpur -842 002. Ph :0621-2282486
24	Nagpur (Maharashtra)	dcdi-nagpur@dcmsme.gov.in	www.sisinagpur.nic.in	C- Block, C.G.O. Complex, Seminary Hill,, Nagpur -440006. Ph.:022-28576090/28573091/28579092
25	New Delhi (New Delhi)	dcdi-ndelhi@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmedinewdelhi.gov.in	Okhla Industrial Estate, New Delhi -110 020. Ph :011-26847223 , 26838118 / 269
26	Patna (Bihar)	dcdi-patna@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmedipatna.bih.nic.in	Patilputra Industrial Estate, Patna -800 013. Ph :0612-2262719 , 0612-2262186 , 0612- 2262208
27	Raipur (Chattisgarh)	dcdi-raipur@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmediraipur.gov.in	Near Urkala Railway Station Girgaon, Raipur Ph :0771-2102700
28	Ranchi	dcdi-	www.sisiranchi.nic.in	Kokar Industrial Estate, Ranchi -

	(Jharkhand)	ranchi@dcmsme.gov.in	c.in	834001. Ph :0651-2544161/392
29	Solan (H.P.)	dcdi-solan@dcmsme.gov.in	www.sisihimachal.nic.in	Chambaghat,Solan -173213. Ph :01792-230766
30	Thrissur (Kerala)	dcdi-thrissur@dcmsme.gov.in	www.msmedithrissur.gov.in	KanjanyRoad,Ayyanthole,Thrissur -680 003. Ph :0487-2360216/686